



FARUKI PLL
Respond to Dayton Office:
110 North Main Street
Suite 1600
Dayton, Ohio 45402

Christopher C. Hollon
(937) 227-3727
chollon@ficlaw.com

November 17, 2021

Docketing Division
The Public Utilities Commission of Ohio
180 East Broad Street
Columbus, Ohio 43215-3793

RE: The Dayton Power and Light Company d/b/a AES Ohio Case No. 21-1183-EL-RDR

Dear Docketing Division:

Pursuant to the Commission's Entry dated July 14, 2021, in Case No. 21-447-EL-UNC and the Finding and Order dated October 20, 2021 in Case No. 21-0921-EL-ATA, The Dayton Power and Light Company d/b/a AES Ohio hereby submits revised tariffs for modifying its Solar Generation Fund Rider. These Tariff Sheets have an effective date of January 1, 2022.

Please contact me or Hani Jaber at hani.jaber@aes.com if you have any questions. Thank you very much for your assistance.

Very truly yours,

/s/ Christopher C. Hollon

Christopher C. Hollon

CCH/klm
Enclosures

1529281.1

THE DAYTON POWER AND LIGHT COMPANY
MacGregor Park
1065 Woodman Drive
Dayton, Ohio 45432

Ninety-~~Fourth~~ Revised Sheet No. D2
Cancels
Ninety-~~Third~~ Revised Sheet No. D2
Page 1 of 2

Deleted: Third

Deleted: Second

P.U.C.O. No. 17
ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION SERVICE
TARIFF INDEX

Sheet No.	Version	Description	Number of Pages	Tariff Sheet Effective Date
D1	Third Revised	Table of Contents	1	November 29, 2019
D2	Ninety- Fourth Revised	Tariff Index	2	January 1, 2022

Deleted: Third

Deleted: November 1, 2021

RULES AND REGULATIONS

D3	First Revised	Application and Contract for Service	3	October 1, 2018
D4	Third Revised	Credit Requirements of Customer	1	October 1, 2018
D5	Seventh Revised	Billing and Payment for Electric Service	8	October 1, 2018
D6	Second Revised	Disconnection/Reconnection of Service	5	October 1, 2018
D7	Second Revised	Meters and Metering Equipment- Location and Installation	3	October 1, 2018
D8	First Revised	Service Facilities – Location and Installation	3	October 1, 2018
D9	First Revised	Equipment on Customer's Premises	3	October 1, 2018
D10	First Revised	Use and Character of Service	5	October 1, 2018
D11	Second Revised	Emergency Electrical Procedures	12	October 1, 2018
D12	Second Revised	Extension of Electric Facilities	5	March 1, 2014
D13	Second Revised	Extension of Electric Facilities to House Trailer Parks	2	October 1, 2018
D14	Second Revised	Definitions and Amendments	4	October 1, 2018
D15	Original	Additional Charges	1	January 1, 2001
D16	Original	Open Access Terms and Conditions	3	January 1, 2001

TARIFFS

D17	Eighteenth Revised	Residential	2	January 1, 2020
D18	Eighteenth Revised	Residential Heating	2	January 1, 2020
D19	Twenty-Fourth Revised	Secondary	5	June 1, 2021
D20	Twenty-Second Revised	Primary	4	June 1, 2021

Deleted: 0921

Deleted: ATA

Deleted: October 20

Deleted: October 29, 2021

Deleted: November 1, 2021

Filed pursuant to the Finding and Order in Case No. 21-~~1183~~-EL-RDR, dated _____, 2021 of the Public Utilities
Commission of Ohio.

Issued, ~~November 17, 2021~~ Effective, ~~January 1, 2022~~

Issued by
KRISTINA LUND, President and Chief Executive Officer

THE DAYTON POWER AND LIGHT COMPANY
MacGregor Park
1065 Woodman Drive
Dayton, Ohio 45432

Ninety-~~Fourth~~ Revised Sheet No. D2
Cancels
Ninety-~~Third~~ Revised Sheet No. D2
Page 2 of 2

Deleted: Third

Deleted: Second

P.U.C.O. No. 17
ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION SERVICE
TARIFF INDEX

Sheet No.	Version	Description	Number of Pages	Tariff Sheet Effective Date
D21	Seventeenth Revised	Primary-Substation	3	January 1, 2020
D22	Sixteenth Revised	High Voltage	3	January 1, 2020
D23	Eighteenth Revised	Private Outdoor Lighting	3	January 1, 2020
D24	Thirteenth Revised	Reserved	1	October 1, 2018
D25	Seventeenth Revised	Street Lighting	4	January 1, 2020
D26	Third Revised	Miscellaneous Service Charges	1	October 1, 2018
D35	Third Revised	Interconnection Tariff	29	October 14, 2015

RIDERS

D27	Eighth Revised	Solar Generation Fund Rider	1	January 1, 2022
D28	Twenty-First Revised	Universal Service Fund Rider	1	January 1, 2021
D29	Fifteenth Revised	Infrastructure Investment Rider	1	December 19, 2019
D30	Tenth Revised	Storm Cost Recovery Rider	1	November 1, 2020
D31	Eighth Revised	Reserved	1	December 19, 2019
D32	Fifth Revised	Reserved	1	December 19, 2019
D33	Fourth Revised	Excise Tax Surcharge Rider	1	October 1, 2018
D34	First Revised	Switching Fees	2	January 1, 2006
D36	Eighth Revised	Reserved	1	December 19, 2019
D37	Seventh Revised	Reserved	1	November 29, 2019
D38	Twelfth Revised	Energy Efficiency Rider	1	January 1, 2021
D39	Twenty-Fifth Revised	Economic Development Rider	1	June 1, 2021
D40	Eighth Revised	Legacy Generation Resource Rider	1	July 1, 2021
D41	Second Revised	Tax Savings Credit Rider	1	November 1, 2021

Deleted: Seventh

Deleted:

Deleted: November 1, 2021

Formatted: Tab stops: Not at 3.28"

Formatted: Tab stops: 3.04", Left + Not at 3.28"

Deleted: 0921

Deleted: ATA

Deleted: October 20

Deleted: October 29, 2021

Deleted: November 1, 2021

Filed pursuant to the Finding and Order in Case No. 21-~~1183~~-EL-RDR, dated , 2021 of the Public Utilities Commission of Ohio.

Issued ~~November 17, 2021~~

Effective ~~January 1, 2022~~

Issued by
KRISTINA LUND, President and Chief Executive Officer

THE DAYTON POWER AND LIGHT COMPANY
MacGregor Park
1065 Woodman Drive
Dayton, Ohio 45432

~~Eighth~~, Revised Sheet No. D27
Cancels
~~Seventh~~, Revised Sheet No. D27

Deleted: Seventh

Deleted: Sixth

P.U.C.O. No. 17
ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION SERVICE
SOLAR GENERATION FUND RIDER

DESCRIPTION:

The Solar Generation Fund Rider (SGF) recovers the annual disbursements required for the solar generation fund as described in Ohio Revised Code Section 3706.46.

APPLICABLE:

This Rider will be assessed on each monthly bill, effective on a bills-rendered basis beginning ~~January 1, 2022~~ for all customers served under the Electric Distribution Service Tariff Sheets D17-D25 based on the following rates.

Deleted: November 1, 2021

CHARGES:

Residential	\$0.10	/month
Residential Heating	\$0.10	/month

Secondary (0 – 833,000 kWh)	\$0.0002 74	/kWh
Primary (0 – 833,000 kWh)	\$0.0002 74	/kWh
Primary Substation (0 – 833,000 kWh)	\$0.0002 74	/kWh
High Voltage (0 – 833,000 kWh)	\$0.0002 74	/kWh
Street Lighting (0 – 833,000 kWh)	\$0.0002 74	/kWh

Deleted: 85

Deleted: 85

Deleted: 85

Deleted: 85

Deleted: 85

Private Outdoor Lighting (0 – 833,000 kWh)

3600 Lumens LED	\$0.003 8360	/lamp/month
8400 Lumens LED	\$0.008 2200	/lamp/month
9,500 Lumens High Pressure Sodium	\$0.01 06860	/lamp/month
28,000 Lumens High Pressure Sodium	\$0.02 63040	/lamp/month
7,000 Lumens Mercury	\$0.02 05500	/lamp/month
21,000 Lumens Mercury	\$0.04 21960	/lamp/month
2,500 Lumens Incandescent	\$0.01 75360	/lamp/month
7,000 Lumens Fluorescent	\$0.018 0840	/lamp/month
4,000 Lumens PT Mercury	\$0.01 17820	/lamp/month

Deleted: 9900

Deleted: 5500

Deleted: 11150

Deleted: 73600

Deleted: 13750

Deleted: 38900

Deleted: 82400

Deleted: 8100

Deleted: 22550

Deleted: 0921

Deleted: ATA

Deleted: October 20

Deleted: October 29, 2021

Deleted: November 1, 2021

The rates on this Tariff Sheet are updated annually. This Rider is subject to reconciliation, including but not limited to, refunds to customers, based upon the results of audits as approved and ordered by the Commission.

Filed pursuant to the Finding and Order in Case No. 21-~~1183~~-EL-RDR dated _____, 2021 of the Public Utilities Commission of Ohio.

Issued ~~November 17, 2021~~ Effective ~~January 1, 2022~~

Issued by
KRISTINA LUND, President and Chief Executive Officer

**This foregoing document was electronically filed with the Public Utilities
Commission of Ohio Docketing Information System on**

11/17/2021 4:13:29 PM

in

Case No(s). 21-1183-EL-RDR

Summary: Tariff Proposed Revised Tariff, PUCO No. 17, Solar Generation Fund
Rider electronically filed by Mr. Christopher C. Hollon on behalf of The Dayton
Power and Light Company